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Question 1: Is it required that an EV manufacturer applicant commit to every item within 
Appendix B: Vehicle Technical Specifications?  Specifically, the following items would be 
issues of concern: 
  

i. Battery Supplier - Valence.  Could we use another battery supplier? 
 
Response: We are attempting to keep the project and teaming arrangement 
as close to it’s current configuration under the DOE project.  However, we 
understand that this might not be possible for EV Manufacturers and 
Integrators proposing into the project, especially if an existing design 
exists. Alternate battery configurations (manufacturers and chemistries) 
may be proposed as an option, but they must have similar energy storage 
density or better.  Space is very limited on the vehicle.  If proposed as an 
option, a complete description and technical specification must be 
included in the Supplemental Material.  The specification should 
characterize battery nominal and maximum operating characteristics and 
degradation.  Note that Proposals utilizing the specified Valence battery 
will be weighted slightly higher, all other criteria being equal.   
 

ii. Battery Voltage - 350 VDC.  Could we use a higher voltage? 
 
Response: Higher battery voltages (over 400 VDC maximum operating) are 
not preferred since they present a significant issue related to DC-DC 
conversion from the fuel cell.  The voltage step-up from the fuel cell output 
of 60-120 VDC to higher voltages (much greater than 400 VDC) represents 
an extreme boost in voltage for DC-DC converters.  A higher battery 
voltage would require special consideration by the Project Team and would 
be weighted lower than solutions at the current design target.   

  
iii. Charge Voltage - 110 VAC.  This low charging voltage means long charge 

times.  Would charging via a higher voltage, J1772-compatible, UL-listed charge 
station be acceptable? 
 
Response: The vehicle is being designed to operate in a charge-sustaining 
mode using the fuel cell.  The external charging would only be used for 
battery conditioning and in backup cases. It is also our operator’s 
preference to not use a high power charger.  If depleted in abnormal cases, 
the batteries will be able to recharge via the fuel cell.  Higher power 
charging is not necessary or acceptable.   

  
iv. Maximum Speed - 65 MPH.  Would 55 MPH be acceptable?  

 
Response: This is not an option in order to meet our Operator’s duty cycle. 

  
  
Question 2 – Is it required to use the International Navistar VT365 chassis? 
  



Response:  Any alternate proposed solution would have to remain cost 
competitive with the specification provided in the RFP (using donated, 
refurbished, Navistar chassis) with respect to the vehicles being built and 
delivered under this program as well as from a commercialization stand-point.  It 
would also have to be acceptable with our Fleet Commercialization Partner.   
  
  
Question 3: Clarifications are requested on the following technical specifications: 
  

i. Range - >125 miles.  Does this include running the fuel cell, or just on battery 
only?  What is the weight and route profile for this range requirement? 
 
The specified 125-mile range is with the vehicle in the fuel cell hybrid 
configuration.  This range will be addressed during final design and 
integration of the fuel cell system.  The current specified battery has been 
downsized and optimized in the hybrid configuration to meet the energy 
requirements of the duty cycle.  The ability to meet this specification will be 
re-evaluated with the Project Team once a EV Manufacturer has been 
chosen and becomes part of the Team.  The Project Team has spent a 
significant effort to characterize and model the duty cycle of this vehicle 
that will be shared upon EV Manufacturer award.   

  
ii. The vehicle's GVW is listed as 23000 lbs but the GVWR is listed as 22000 

lbs.  Since a vehicle's weight cannot legally exceed its GVWR, would meeting the 
GVWR of 22000 lbs be sufficient for both of these specifications? 
 
Yes.  The GVWR will be the responsibility of the Project Team to meet 
during final design of the fuel cell hybrid configuration.  The ability to meet 
this specification will be re-evaluated with the Project Team once a EV 
Manufacturer has been chosen and becomes part of the Team. 

  
	  


